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Chambers, Blair

From: Chambers, Blair
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 2:44 PM
To: Lopez, Bryan A
Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division; White, Julie A (NCDOT)
Subject: IMD Visioning - Technical Assistance Sign-Up

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Transit Partners, 
 
IMD invites you to be part of a 6 month technical assistance program to build on the vision statements and goals created 
in last summer’s Visioning Workshops. The goal of this program will be to develop key solutions for implementation 
related to one priority goal for your agency. Agencies with similar goals will be assigned to small groups to meet monthly 
with consultants and IMD staff to unpack the details and specific needs related to advancing those goals.  
 
If you would like to participate in this technical assistance program, please follow this link to book a 30‐minute 
appointment where the project team will review with you your previously submitted vision/goals/materials and confirm 
which priority goal will be selected for group assignment. The booking link will show available time slots between 
1/10/2023 and 1/24/2023 to select from (and note bookings cannot be made within 24 hours).  
 
Please contact Bryan Lopez with questions at balopez@ncdot.gov.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Bryan Lopez 
Regional Planning Manager 
Integrated Mobility Division 
North Carolina Department of Transportation 
  
919 707 2606 office 
828 292 9877 cell 
balopez@ncdot.gov 
  
Mail:  
1550 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550 
  
Physical: 
1 South Wilmington Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 


